i J F G ENTERPRISE -~
’ﬂ;_ 701 EAST MAIN / POST OFFICE BOX 100 .. ;J\\\

—— ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88211-0100
TELEPHONE (505) 746-9811

May 31, 1988

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

0il Conservation Division
Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Gentlemen:

In answer to your letter of May 16, 1988 regarding our New Mexico
CV State #2-P well in the Comanche Stateline Tansill-Yates Pool.

We purchased this well from Exxon effective 5-1-88. The well is
not producing due to the equipment needing repair. We are in the
process of repairing and getting some of these wells to pumping.
As soon as we get it going we will send a C-116 0il & Gas Ratio

Test.
I trust this meets with your approval.

Yours very truly,

JFG ENTERPRISE

Ao Flx L,
Loy G. Fletcher,
Partner
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GARREY CARRUTHEKS
GUVERNOR

STATE 07 NEW MEXICO
ENERGCY, I iEHALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

May 16, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
{5051 393-6161

L//j;G Enterprises Inc.

Box 100

Artesia, NM 88211-0100

Gentlemen:

Production is being reported on Form C-115 for the well/wells Tisted
below; although, according to our records, there is no assigned allow-

able.
Pool Lease Well # Sec-Twp-Rge
Comanche Stateline T-Y New Mexico CV State #2-P 28-26-36

Please submit the following forms in order that an allowable may be
assigned.

Gas/o0il ratio test -- Form C-116 marked "special"

Very truly yours,

/ed

ONSERVATION D

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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